

From: Mary <mary@monticelloutah.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2025 2:00:47 PM
To: Megan Gallegos <megang@monticelloutah.org>
Subject: Annexation Notes

Hi Megan,

Was comparing our annexation policy to Utah's, and also using the lawyer's notes to compare them.

So far, this is what I have:

A. General Annexation Criteria

1. Municipality - had to look up the definition; "a city or town that has corporate statues and local government".
2. ... "even when property is located in expansion area"... "City may elect to deny annexation request".

Why? Would this create "islands" of non-annexed properties?

3. a: Add "Industrial"
- and do we need to add "Government"?

3. e: 1-6 is as stated on UT 10-2-403 (5: a-e)

Question about filing by City Recorder, of a petition, to be given to the City Council. What is the City Council does not have a meeting scheduled within the next 14 days? Would a work meeting be scheduled then, or does it then refer to 10-2-405 (1)(1)(ii)(B) if City fails to act to deny or accept within a scheduled meeting that is at least 14 days?

Hope this is helpful.

Mary